
DAVID MILLER,  PE

6300 Creedmoor Rd, STE 170# 363

Raleigh, NC 27612

919) 422- 8932 ( Office); DAVE@DMA- PA. COM

November 7, 2016

466 Stancil

Angie, NC 27501

Bruce 919- 422- 6134

e- mailed to: flstancil(aembargmail.com ; wendydorman@,embargmail.com

RE: Engineering - Foundation
Lot 18 Hunters Point Subdivision, Angier, NC

Project No.: 16DDM- 11078

lb Whom It May Concern/ Inspections Dept.:

The undersigned arrived on- site 11- 7- 16 to observe and analyze the over

excavated areas that encountered stumps. These areas can be either filled to the planned

footing bearing level with clean washed stone or can he filled with concrete during the
concrete placement.

Sincerely.
David Miller, PE
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